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Mr P. Nolan 
Programme Manager 
Licensing Unit 
Office of Licensing and Guidance 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Caste Estate 
County Wexford 

1 2fh May 2004 

RE: Waste Licence application in respect of lndaver Ireland at Waste 
Management Facility, Carranstown, Duleek, County Meath 
Ref: 167-I 
Unsolicited Additional Information 

Dear Mr Nolan, 

Further to our recent submission to the Agency in relation to unsolicited 
additional information on the stack height of the waste to energy plant for 
lndaver Ireland’s proposed development at Carranstown and the recent 
UNESCO visit to Co. Meath, I wish to point out that the documentation refers in 
places to our proposed Ringaskiddy Waste Management Facility. This is to a 
clerical error and all information provided in this documentation is in relation to 
our proposed Carranstown Waste Management facility only. 

I trust this clarification to be satisfactory, however if you require any additional 
information please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours sincerely, 

Laura Burke 
Operations Manager 

Co. Dublin, Ireland Ireland Kinsale Road, Cork, Ireland 

+353-l-280 4534 Tel +353-l-280 4534 Tel +353-21-470 4260 

Fax +353-l-280 7865 Fax +353-l-280 7865 Fax +353-21-470 4250 

e-mail info@indaver.ie web www.indaver.ie 
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